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Thank you for your information request of 14 March 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

I am contacting you to receive information to which | am entitled under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

| would like to know:

1. How many Head Teachers under your council hold the position of Head Teacher for
more than one school?

2. Can you tell me the exact schools each person is the Head Teacher for, and how long
they have been the Head Teacher of these schools?

Manor Park — January 2017. Manor Park School is job share where 2 Head Teachers
from different schools share responsibilities for running the school.

Heathryburn — March 2017

3. Can you tell me how many Head Teachers held the position of Head Teacher in more
than one school in 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016?

2012/13 -1
2013/14 -0
2014/15-0
2015/16 -2

4. How many teachers under your council work as a teacher in more than one school?

5. Can you tell me the exact subject/s they teach and in what school they teach the
subject/s? And again, how long has each of these teachers worked in more than one
school?

6. Can you tell me how many teachers taught in more than one school in 2012, 2013,
2014, 2015 and 2016 please?

In regard to questions Q4, 5 & 6, the numbers involved are flexible and changes at short
notice and we also have visiting specialists and teachers who are contracted to more
than one school. As such, we are unable to provide detailed information as we do not



hold it.

Therefore, ACC is unable to provide you with this information as it is not held by ACC. In
order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC
hereby gives notice that this information is not held by it.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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